## **Colwich Parish Council**



**To: All Councillors** 

YOU ARE SUMMONED TO A MEETING OF THE FULL COUNCIL ON THURSDAY  $11^{\rm TH}$  MARCH 2021, VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS COMMENCING AT 7:00PM.

To join the meeting please click on the following link:

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting Learn more | Meeting options

Michael Lennon Parish Clerk 5<sup>th</sup> March 2021 Full Council: 14 members

**Quorum: 5 members** 

### **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (10 minutes).**

### AGENDA.

Item Ref	Agenda item
42/21	PRAYERS
43/21	TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES.
44/21	TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.
45/21	TO CONSIDER WRITTEN REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS UNDER THE LOCALISM ACT 2011.
46/21	TO CONSIDER AND AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE FULL COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON $4^{\rm TH}$ FEBRUARY 2021.
47/21	BOROUGH COUNCILLOR UPDATES.
48/21	COUNTY COUNCLLOR UPDATES.
49/21	TO CONSIDER AND AGREE WHETHER TO CO-OPT A NEW MEMBER FOR GREAT HAYWOOD.
50/21	TO CONSIDER AND AGREE THE DRAFT NEWSLETTER.
51/21	TO CONSIDER AND AGREE TO SET THE DATE FOR THE CHRISTMAS LIGHTS TURNING ON CEREMONY FOR SATURDAY 27 NOVEMBER 2021.

Cllrs Plant.

52/21	TO CONSIDER AND AGREE TO MARK HM QUEEN ELIZABET PLATINUM JUBILEE IN JUNE 2022.	TH II'S
	I LATINGINI SUBILLEE IN SUIVE 2022.	Cllr Plant.
53/21	TO CONSIDER AND AGREE HOLDING EXTRA FULL COUNCI MEETINGS, ON A REGULAR BASIS, TO REPORT AND REVIEW PROGRESS OF PARISH PROJECTS.	
	TROGRESS OF THRISH PROVECTS.	Cllr Bloor.
54/21	TO CONSIDER AND AGREE THE NEED TO GIVE HIGHER PR TO RENOVATIONS TO THE PARISH CENTRE.	IORITY
		Cllr Bloor.
55/21	TO CONSIDER AND NOTE THE REQUEST TO ADD THE COUNTY NAME TO THE TRENT VALLEY COLLABORATION GROUP DEPHASE 2A RESPONSE.	
56/21	CONSIDER AND AGREE TO DEVELOP A PARISH COUNCIL RE REGISTER AND ASSOCIATED POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.	
		Cllr Rattray.
57/21	CONSIDER AND AGREE TO PRODUCE ANNUAL REPORT FOR	<b>R 2020/21.</b> Cllr Rattray.
58/21	CONSIDER AND AGREE RESPONSE EXPECTATIONS.	Cllr Rattray.
59/21	CONSIDER AND AGREE TO HOLD KEY DOCUMENTS IN SHA (MS365).	REPOINT
		Cllr Rattray.
60/21	CONSIDER AND AGREE TO REVIEW THE NEIGHBOURHOOF	<b>PLAN.</b> Cllr Rattray.
61/21	CONSIDER AND AGREE TO REVIEW THE GREEN INFRASTR PLAN.	UCTURE
		Cllr Rattray.
62/21	TO CONSIDER AND AGREE IF THE PARISH COUNCIL WISH TABOOK SWAPPING INITIATIVE, AND IF SO, WHAT THE NEX ARE.	
		pton-Loach.
63/21	TO CONSIDER AND AGREE TO DEVELOP A PARISH COUNCI PROGRAMME PLAN INCLUDING PROJECT MONITORING R	
64/21	TO CONSIDER AND AGREE THE WAY FORWARD FOR THE JI GHMH DRAINAGE PROJECTS.	PF AND

# 65/21 TO CONSIDER THE ITEMS LISTED ON THE RESOLUTION TRACKER. TO AGREE TO DISCHARGE THOSE MARKED AS "TO DISCHARGE". TO RECEIVE UPDATE REPORTS ON LIVE ITEMS.

#### 66/21 FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION.

- a. To confirm and agree the list of Ear Marked Reserves to be carried forward to financial year 2021-2022 and confirm the reasons for the reserves.
- b. To note the payments made by Standing Order and Direct Debit and cheques issued since the last Full Council meeting.
- c. To agree and sign/authorise the cheque/online payments.
- d. To note the Bank Statements and Reconciliation.

### 67/21 DATE OF NEXT MEETING $-8^{TH}$ APRIL 2021 (E&L).